

**Mission Statement** – Muscliff Action Group is committed to working together across agencies without barriers to build the community and area of Muscliff into a vibrant, confident and cohesive community; working alongside residents in creating and shaping the future.

## Muscliff Action Group – Action Plan

Updated from the meeting held on 02/10/09

Present: [Amanda Nicholls](#), [Cllr Whittaker](#), [Jane Etheridge](#), [Chris Channell](#), [Jill Stone](#), [Ken Stone](#), [Cllr Rey](#), [Jayne Robertson](#), [PC Damian May](#) Apologies: [Wendy Sharp](#), [Rob Peters](#), [PC Damian May](#), [Demi Constant](#), [PCSO Anna Mayer](#), [Cllr Borthwick](#), [Gillian Kinsley](#)

	Initiative	Input	Outputs	Outcomes	Status
1	<p>Muscliff Safer Neighbourhood Team – Safer Neighbourhood Panel.</p> <p><a href="#">Muscliff Safer Neighbourhood Team mobile number-</a></p> <p><a href="#">Bournemouth Police (non-emergency) – 222222</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.dorset.polic">www.dorset.polic</a></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Police Time</li> <li>- Residents</li> <li>- Other Agencies</li> </ul>	Reduction in crime and anti social behaviour	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Reduction in anti-social behaviour</li> <li>- Reduced fear of crime</li> <li>- Quicker resolution of Police issues</li> <li>- Improved communications between residents and the Safer neighbourhood Team</li> <li>- Diversion activities</li> <li>- Community Cohesion</li> </ul>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>Mopeds on Broadway, Berry Hill and the alleyways.</b> Gone quiet at the moment. A section 59 issued to on person. Meeting residents who are naming and shaming people. Reports of young people on mopeds gathering at Redhill these are 16-17year olds and they just need some where to meet up and chat, not causing ASB. Janey is looking at a wider piece of work for 16-17yrs and hoping to link in with the mini moto project.</li> <li>2. <b>Speeding on Shillingstone Drive, Broadway and Cheseldene.</b> Still doing speed checks have the speed gun on loan. These were no car speeding at last check, the check done before school holidays most of the cars speeding were mums doing the school run. Speeding reported in Seagrim (off Cheseldene Rd) lots of children play in this road. Residents have been reminded to slow down.</li> <li>3. <b>Shed thefts - there has been an increase of thefts of bikes from shed in the area to remind residents to secure properly.</b></li> <li>4. <b>Cold Calling – there ahs been an increase in cold calling in the area from a company called Kinson roofing. Damian to put something together and</b></li> </ol>

	<p><a href="http://e.uk">e.uk</a></p> <p><b>Current Issues</b></p>				<p><b>e-mail out, so we can distribute to residents via Cllrs news letter etc.</b></p> <p><b>5. ASB in the park by Youth Club on Thursday nights and surrounding area.</b> Young people on the roof of the community centre. No reports of further issues, anti climb paint being put on regularly. Appears to be quieter on a Thursday.</p> <p><b>Reports of ASB over the summer period at the Arboretum.</b> Reports of young people drinking, having camp fires and sleeping in this area. Appear to be young people from Southbourne area. The parks department got on top of it this by going down most evening and removing logs and cleaning up the area. (A big thank you to the parks team).</p> <p><b>Some residents found it to be a big problem although others commented that there were no problems. This has gone quite since the school have started back, but need to keep an eye on this with ½ term approaching.</b></p> <p><b>Police were unable to make contact with the parents of the young people causing some issues in this area because not able to obtain names and contact details.</b></p> <p><b>To be monitored.</b></p>
2	<p><b>Environmental Issues</b></p> <p>Cleansing &amp; Waste – 451199</p> <p>Graffiti – 451199</p> <p>£100 reward</p>	<p>- Officers time</p> <p>- Residents</p>	<p>The Environmental Small Grant Scheme is still open for bids. Funding is available for projects which are community based and contribute towards improving the local environment, green spaces or which promote awareness or contribute to recycling targets.</p>	<p>- Improved communications between residents and external organisation including Bournemouth Borough Council &amp; Castle Point</p>	<p><b>1. Green Belt development, to stop development in this area as there is no infrastructure to cope petition has been submitted.</b> The next meeting on this is in July, there is a new Minister in place now. Need to get residents on board. Still waiting, won't hear anything till the New Year.</p> <p><b>2. Hicks farm/Throop mill. Peoples millions have awarded the area to put in a crossing at Church Lane. Hurn Parish council objecting to the proposal. Trying to keep the mill as it is with all the equipment. Hurn still objecting as they think will</b></p>

	<p>Dog Warden - 451296</p> <p>Recycling -451146</p> <p>Castle Point for trolley collection – 0800 328 3183 (free phone)</p> <p>Signs</p>		<p>Grants will usually be awarded up to £1,000. For an application form please contact Cat McMillan on Tel: 01202 458971 or <a href="mailto:cat.mcmillan@bournemOUTH.gov.uk">cat.mcmillan@bournemOUTH.gov.uk</a></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Cohesive Community</li> <li>- Quicker resolution of environmental issues</li> </ul>	<p>bring ASB. Been delayed, rights of way have been over turned. Pigs shoot is probable route, slow progress but back on the agenda. Trying to make contact with the mill.</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>3. <b>Playbuliders. To enhance the play facilities in Muscliff. Muscliff Park and Setley Gardens have been identified.</b> Consultation for Setley will be on the 9<sup>th</sup> and 16<sup>th</sup> June 7-9pm. The consultation was difficult, residents do not want anything here but young people do. Hoping work will start here before Xmas Young people have stated that they would like a skate park in this area. Muscliff Park will begin in 2010.</li> <li>4. <b>Car park. To ensure that the gate is locked every evening by either Parks, Community centre or the Shack.</b> The lock for the gate is missing. Lawrence replaced it but it disappeared again. Lawrence to replace again and issues keys to all parties.</li> <li>5. <b>Parking. There are issues with parking around Bradford Road and around the school during dropping off and collection time.</b> Parents are parking dangerously on the corner of Bradford Road. Mandy to ask Enforcement to attend. Double yellow lines have been extended, and it has calmed down.</li> <li>6. <b>Dirt Jumps in the park near the youth Club.</b> Young people have requested dirt jumps in the park. Young people are digging up areas to do this already. Janey is working on this. Has a meeting planned to go through the risk assessment? All the money is in place will keep us informed.</li> <li>7. <b>Yellow Lines –</b> there is a small area on Chesledene Road that has no yellow lines and it is on a blind bend. Cars and vans park in this area and reduces visibility making it dangerous. A meeting is to be arranged to discuss this area and see if this area can also have yellow lines.</li> </ol>
--	--	--	--	--	---

3	<p>To Promote Community Events / Provisions/ meetings</p> <p>Muscliff Community Centre – 537716</p> <p>Muscliff Primary School</p> <p>Tesco’s</p> <p>Football – Alan Rideout -</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Input of local information from residents / officers</li> <li>- Finance</li> </ul>	<p>Awareness of what is happening locally / greater attendance at events</p> <p>Broader range of activities projects for ALL the community to participate in.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Information sharing</li> <li>- Community cohesion</li> <li>- Access to services/provisions</li> <li>- Increased awareness of services</li> <li>- Positive PR for Muscliff in media</li> <li>- Community cohesion</li> <li>- Empowerment for residents to take control of local concerns/problems and find lasting solutions</li> </ul>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>Muscliff Funday 19<sup>th</sup> July 2009. To Licence Muscliff Park to save time and money not having to apply for a TENS.</b> The licence for the park was granted. The day went well although issues around the wind to take into consideration for next year. Big thank you to all involved. Next year 2010 form completed and submitted. Looking at having marquee with the history of Throop/Muscliff. Rob peter has said he has some info Mandy to contact him and get copies before he leaves the area. The group was informed that there is a book on Throop and Muscliff – to look at getting a copy of it, might be one in planning depart at Town Hall.</li> <li>2. <b>Muscliff Schools.</b> No problems at Muscliff Primary at the moment.</li> <li>3. <b>Summer Football – Dorset Police doing some free football days for 11-16yrs. to be between 22<sup>nd</sup> July-2<sup>nd</sup> Set 10am-3pm at David English centre please ring 07917 557 211 Strouden SNT. This went very well.</b></li> <li>4. <b>Muscliff Community Centre.</b></li> <li>5. <b>Epiphany School.</b></li> <li>6. <b>Area Forum.</b> The next forum meeting is TBC <a href="http://www.tmsthareaforum.info">http://www.tmsthareaforum.info</a></li> <li>7. <b>Give and take day: Townsend 23<sup>rd</sup> Jan 2010, Muscliff 27<sup>th</sup> March 2010</b></li> <li>8. <b>Bournemouth carnival 8<sup>th</sup> August 2010</b></li> </ol>
4	<p>Children’s Centre (Townsend) / Youth Centre / Young People’s activities.</p> <p>Naomi Unwin (Children’s Centre</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Funding</li> <li>- Volunteers / Officers time</li> </ul>	<p>Improved area/facilities for children, young people and families</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- YP have a space of their own</li> <li>- Reduction in anti social behaviour</li> <li>- Increase in educational and social activities</li> </ul>	<p><b>Youth Centre:</b> New Programme out for the centre. Centre is now open mon-fri evenings for young people. On Tuesday evening there is a music night, this is where young people can make their own music</p> <p>There are some trips in the Oct half term. Please contact Janey for more info. Janey will show the India DVD at next meeting</p> <p><b>Children’s Centre:</b> Need update – Mandy to contact Naomi from Townsend</p>

	<p>Manager) – <b>07795 401938</b></p> <p>Simon Northover (Receptionist Children Centre) - <b>720472</b></p> <p>Muscliff Youth Centre – Tel: Alan Farmer (Area Co-Ordinator for Central Locality) - <b>07736 853723</b></p>			<p>available</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- The school will have longer opening hours</li> <li>- Reduction in anti social behaviour and criminal damage</li> </ul>	<p>Children centre</p> <p><b>Extended School Activities:</b></p>
5	Any Other Business	<p><b>Alleyway from Horsham Close to Broadway lane needs some attention – Cllr Rey to report this.</b></p> <p><b>Group member reported hearing something called fix my street – Mandy to look on the web and find out more.</b></p> <p><b>I've looked at this and it is a web site for residents to report issues in their area and they will send the info to your local authority <a href="http://www.fixmystreet.com">http://www.fixmystreet.com</a></b></p> <p><b>The ward Councillors have their own website (still being constructed) please have a look <a href="http://www.peoplebeforepolitics.info">http://www.peoplebeforepolitics.info</a></b></p>			

**Next Meeting: 11<sup>th</sup> December 2009 10am at Muscliff Youth Club, Shillingstone drive**

**Other Contacts:**

Cllr. Anne Rey – 01202 538068      Cllr Borthwick -      Cllr. Ron Whittaker – 01202 575621      Lawrence Robson – 07881503918

Judith Shaw (Boredom Busters) – 07802683439 Amanda Nicholls – 466125 / 451165 / 07799863483

Muscliff Community Centre - 01202 537716      Muscliff Youth Centre – 01202 546213      Janey Etheridge – 01202 546213